
68

68 OPINIONS OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

or any political subdivision of the state, but for the sole benefit of 
a private individual or individuals, and both the decisions of the In­
ternal Revenue Department and of the Federal Courts hold that stamps 
must be attached thereto. (See, Home Title Ins. Co. v. Keith, 230 
Fed. 905.) 

The Federal Land Bank of Spokane is an instrumentality of the 
Federal Government and hence is exempt from taxation; the,refore, 
it is not necessary to attach stamps to a Sheriff's deed conveying 
property to such bank. 

Very truly yours, 

WELLINGTON D. RANKIN, 
Attorney General. 

State Examiner-Public Administrator - Estates-Ac­
counts. 

The State Examiner must examine the accounts of a 
Public Administrator as to the estates not completed by him 
during his term of office. 

L. Q. Skelton, Esq., 
State Examiner, 
Helena, Montana. 

My dear Mr. Skelton: 

You have, inquired whether "it is the duty of your office to examine 
the accounts of a Public Administrator with reference to estates still 
under his administration after he retires as Public Administrator. 

Section 10009, R. C. M. 1921, requires a Public Administrator to 
keep a book entitled: "Regis tell" of Public Administrator," in which he 
must enter the names oI deceased persons on whose estate he ad­
ministers, date of granting letters, money received, property and its 
value, proceeds of sales of property, the amount of his fees, expenses 
of administration, etc. 

Section 210, R. C. M. 1921, makes it the duty of the State Ex­
aminer and his assistants "to examine at least once every year the 
books and accounts of * * * Public Administrators, * * * and all other 
officers and boards, whether temporary or permanent, however cre­
ated, and for whatever purpose, having the control, management, col­
lection, or disbursement of any public moneys of any character or de­
scription." 

A Public Administrator is entitled to continue the administration 
of an estate commenced by him and not completed when his term of 
office expires. The completion of the administration of an estate does 
not devolve upon his successor. 

In re Craigie's Estate, 24 Mont. 37; 
24 C. J. 1206, Sec. 2891, Note 57. 
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It has been held that a Public Administrator retains his official 
character while acting under letters of appointment, so far as the 
particular estate is concerned, even though his term of office has ex­
pired. 

Los Angeles County v. Kellogg, 146 Cal. 590, 80 Pac. 861. 

It is, therefore, my opinion that the accounts of a Public Admin­
istrator covelring estates not completed by him during his term of 
office should be examined by your office. 

Very truly yours, 
WELLINGTON D. RANKIN, 

Attorney General. 

County-Public Administrator-Publication. 

The county is liable for the expense of publishing the 
report of the Public Administrator required by law. 
L. Q. Skelton, Esq., 
State Examiner, 
Helena, Montana. 

My dear Mr. Skelton: 

You have submitted to this office the' question of whether the 
report required to be made Iby the Public Administrator, under the 
provisions of Section 10000, Revised Codes of 1921, must be paid for 
by the Public Administrator or by the county. This section reads as 
follows: 

"The Public Administrator must, once in every six months, 
make to the district court, or a Judge thereof, under oath, 
a return of all estates of decedents which have come into his 
hands, the value of the same, the money which has come into 
his hands from each estate, and what he has done with it, 
and the amount of his fees and expenses incurred, and the 
balance, if any, remaining in his hands; publish the same once 
in each week for six weeks in some newspaper published in 
the county, or if there is none, then post the same, legibly 
written or printed, in the office of the Clerk of the District 
Court of the county." 

This report is required for the benefit of the county and the 
public in general, and not for the benefit of the Administrator or of 
any estate which he is administering. I can see no more reason, 
therefore, for requiring the officer in this case to pay for this report 
than for requiring any other officer, who, by law, is required to pub­
lish a report, to pay for the same personally. 

It is, therefore, my opinion that thel expense of publishing the 
report, required to be published under the provisions of Section 
10000, supra, should be borne by the county. 

Very truly yours, 
WELLINGTON D. RANKIN, 

Attorney General. 
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